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Norman C. Moseley

Insitute for Nuc'ear Power Uperations
1100 Circle 75 Parkway

Suite 1500

Atlanta, GA 30339

In the Matter of
METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY, ET AL.
(Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit No. 1)
Docket No. 50-289-V
(Restart Remand on Management)

Dear Mr. Moseley:

Enclosed are additional background materials and documents for preparation

of testimony. Included are TMIA's responses to Staff's interrogatories
coi:zerning Dave Gamble's test1mony and documents identified by OIA as

possibly being responsive to TMIA's First Request for documents and subsequent
request for certain specific documents believed to be in Mr. Gamble's files

at one time.

Thank you again for your cooperation.
Sincerely,

A T F s

Lois R. Finkelstein
Counsel for NRC Staff

Enclosures: As stated
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